From: Alison Ransome 
Sent: 07 January 2026 08:37 
To: Bectu
Subject: 'Initiative Lead' document

Thank you for your email. We discussed this in the third collective consultation meeting on 12th December and for completeness please find the response shared below.

The Initiative Lead document is not a new role or independent job description. Its primary purpose is to provide clarity for PMs who are leading initiatives that often span multiple teams. Typically, a PM takes ownership of an initiative and collaborates with colleagues across different areas. This document was created as we observed some tensions around initiative ownership and team collaboration. The aim is to outline expectations and soft skills for PMs, ensuring and reducing ambiguity. 

Key Points
1. The document describes tasks and soft skills of PMs, regardless of the consultation in Operations.
1. Most PMs are already operating in this way, the document simply makes these expectations explicit. 
1. The current CPF supports this way of working, even if it doesn’t explicitly lists tasks like supporting clear communication or encouraging collaboration. These are core skills that we would expect from all functions that typcially wouldn’t be called out in a CPF. 
 
PM Responsibilities
Acting as the main representative at product review is expected, given their proximity to the product. 
Updating Roadmaps and resolving blockers, as well as driving team performance – are tasks essential to leading effective product teams and are already executed by most PMS alongside other functions. 

What this document was not
This document was not to exclude Delivery managers. This clarity is required whether Delivery remain embedded in teams as they are today, or whether the current proposals are implemented. The goal was to clarify expectations for PMs who are already working in this way and to reduce tensions between PMs. It reinforces collaboration and shared understanding and is not a new way of working.

From: Bectu
Sent: 10 December 2025 09:26
To: Alison Ransome; Bridget Kane; Kelly Kowal; Jaime Toca  
Subject: 'Initiative Lead' document

As discussed on last week's consultation call, we have concerns about the “Initiative Lead” role description being circulated during the consultation (dated 21 November 2025, signed by people from Product leadership, Transformation, and HR).

Even when compared only against the Delivery tasks listed in the 'BECTU follow-up briefing' (your official task list of what delivery does now), there is a striking degree of overlap.
The Initiative Lead role describes responsibilities that directly correspond to work currently carried out by Delivery Managers, including:

1. Facilitating cross-team alignment and progress 
From Initiative Lead description:
“Support clear communication so everyone can see what’s being done, why, and how it fits with other work.”
“Encourage regular collaboration between contributing Teams.”
From Delivery duties list:
“Support clear communication so everyone can see what’s being done, why, and how it fits with other work.” (identical wording)
“Facilitation of team events.”
“Team performance / team dynamics interventions.”

2. Stakeholder management and governance representation
From Initiative Lead description:
“Act as the main representative for the Initiative at Product Reviews and other Product Group forums.”
“Lead stakeholder management for the Initiative with partners such as Editorial and Marketing.”
From Delivery duties list:
“Quarterly team updates for SLT.”
“Stakeholder reporting and management on team progress.”
“Supports updates to roadmaps and communication to stakeholders.”

3. Identifying and removing blockers, inefficiencies, duplication
From Initiative Lead description:
“Spot and remove parallel work when this is inefficient.”
“Help reframe overlapping work.”
“Ensure clarity of understanding, avoid scope creep and maintain outcomes-focus throughout.”
From Delivery duties list:
“Resolve team blockers and impediments.”
“Unblocks team risks where possible; escalates risks where they can't be resolved.”
“Streamline processes and suggest efficiency improvements.”

4. Coordinating inputs across multiple teams and disciplines
From Initiative Lead description:
“Ensure appropriate inputs are taken from Supporting Teams and other stakeholders.”
“Ensure Supporting Teams and other disciplines are aligned at the right time as work progresses.”
“Encourage regular collaboration between contributing Teams.”
From Delivery duties list:
“Liaise with other groups to understand and manage team dependencies.”
“Facilitate collaboration between product, engineering, design and cross-functional teams.”
“Coordination with stakeholders across BBC on team's work.”

5. Maintaining clarity of outcomes / preventing scope drift
From Initiative Lead description:
“Ensure clarity of understanding, avoid scope creep and maintain outcomes-focus.”
From Delivery duties list:
“Ensure deliverables are defined and in line with agreed outcomes.”
“Ensure team work aligns with objectives and portfolio goals.”

6. Creating shared understanding of outcomes, scope and work
From Initiative Lead description:
“Ensure everyone involved understands what the Initiative is trying to achieve, the different elements of the work, and how those parts fit together.”
“Lead on the Initiative-level documentation.”
From Delivery duties list:
“Ensure deliverables are defined and in line with agreed outcomes.”
“Ensure team level outcomes are linked to strategy.”


7. Setting direction and sequencing work (trade-offs, scope, path-setting)
From Initiative Lead description:
“Make trade-off decisions regarding scope and sequencing within the parameters of the Initiative to deliver successful outcomes.”
From Delivery duties list:
“Ensure team delivery plans are aligned to objectives and portfolio goals.”
“Manage changes to delivery plans in line with portfolio changes.”

For completeness, we have attached the Senior and Executive Product Manager job descriptions. Although the rationale for redundancies refers to overlapping responsibilities between roles, these documents show that the responsibilities described in the Initiative Lead paper are not part of the existing Product CPF.
This appears to be new work being formalised, which would explain the need to codify, review and circulate a separate document at this stage. It also indicates that the work performed by Delivery is not disappearing but continues to be required and has now been described within a new role. This suggests that the direction of this work may already be in place, and we would appreciate clarity on how this aligns with the consultation process and the options available.

